

Murali Krishna G

2/85A, Vellai Thottam,
Vadaboothanam,
Udumalpet - 642132

+91 - 9886264547

gurumuralikrishna@gmail.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/muralikrishna-gurunathan-24764634/>

Profile

Full Stack Web / iOS developer with 9+ years of experience in PHP and iOS. Vast experience in developing e-commerce and web applications. REST API expert. Having good hands on experience in Agile SCRUM processes. Having a good knowledge on LAMP architecture, AWS Cloud, Jenkins and Docker.

Experience

Technical Lead, Indecomm Global, Bengaluru – July 2017 - Present

Responsible for providing architecture solutions and implementing continuous delivery / integration using Jenkins.

Senior Member of Technical Staff, Oracle, Bengaluru – Aug 2015 - July 2017

Responsible for providing REST APIs, created RAML and JSON schemas for REST APIs. Automated the process for generating REST API documentation using RAML.

Senior Software Engineer TechTree, Bengaluru – Feb 2014 - Aug 2015

Responsible for developing web / iOS applications and REST-based APIs, developing and deploying apps in the cloud (AWS). Guided the team in various new platforms / frameworks.

Senior Software Engineer, Azuyo, Bengaluru – Aug 2011 - Nov 2014

Responsible for developing Web applications, iOS applications, developing and deploying apps in the cloud platform (AWS) and providing REST-based web services.

Software Developer, Stragure Technologies, Bengaluru – Sep 2009 - Aug 2011

Responsible for developing web applications and iOS applications.

Education

Dr. Mahalingam College of Engineering and Technology, B.Tech., Information Technology (2004 - 2008)

Frameworks

Laravel, Yii, Symfony.